Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Beth Mills
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Members of the Council
FROM: é’z 1 K Pats
Beth Mills, Commissioner of Social Services
DATE: May 27, 2014
SUBJECT: Family Care Center Transportation MOU - FCPS

The Department of Social Services requests approval to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding
(“MOU”) with Fayette County Public Schools for the provision of bus transportation services for the Family
Care Center’s enrolled students and their children for the period from June 17, 2014 through July 11, 2014 to
provide transportation for summer school.

This agreement results in an overall cost savings to the LFUCG after considering the costs of maintenance,
depreciation, insurance and personnel associated with providing transportation for Family Care Center
students and children.

The total cost of setvice associated with this MOU is $6,228, which is fully funded in the current budget
(Account 1101-606403-0001-71299).
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